UNIVERSITY OF MICHIGAN
ANN ARBOR

THE HARRISON M. RANDALL LABORATORY
OF PHYSICS

July 24, 1958

Mr. Grote Reber
General Delivery
Wailuku

Maui, T. H.

Dear Mr., Reber:

Dr. Griffin and I have discussed the matter of
running a c1l analysls of your sample from
Kamahina lsva flow. Because of the fact that we
have so many samples on hand for dating (about

2 years into the future) we are forced to say
that we cannot accept yours at the present time.

Sincerely,

//Zﬂ/j /< . g,—\,d_ —_—
HRC:BD H. R. Crane



